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Re:

	

general manager of gas turbines and diesels and the mechanical engineer discussed

Undertake to provide with whatever emails, reports, et cetera, that came from the individuals that
you just identified.

As there was overlap in the site visits between the AMEC third party inspectors and the Hydro engineers

(General Manager of Gas Turbines and two Hydro Mechanical Engineers), the Hydro engineers did not

prepare a separate inspection report. Instead, the Hydro engineers participated in the review of the

AMEC report and findings. Below are the emails related to Hydro's review of the AMEC inspection
report.

EMAIL 1:

From:

	

"Seckington, Blair R" <Blair.Seckington@arnec.com >
To:

	

@amec.com
Cc:

	

@nlh.nl.ca" @nlh.nl.ca>, @nlh.nl.ca" @nlh.nl.ca>
Date:

	

04/30/2014 02:42 PM
Subject:

	

Nalcor GT Inspection/Review - Initial Feedback - Seckington

x,

As discussed here are my initial thoughts:

• There are five areas where five areas of storage at the Barnhart 1701 Dunn Street facility and
one off-site at its Port Barge Unloading facility.

• Indoor enclosed - (i.e. insulation, IPB equipment, burner assembly materials, exhaust
transition)

• Indoor- roof but not enclosed -- (i.e. ails/greases//mist, bulk piping and large
inlet/outlet ductworks)

Climate controlled - enclosed and heated/humidity ctrl - (i.e. controls, computer
hardware, printers, DCS)

• Outdoor - exposed outdoors - fin fan coolers for generator and tube oil; lube oil skid,
electrical skid

Outdoor - exposed - bulk structural items, duct materials

• Off-site port storage building for gas turbine and generator storage - enclosed
• The equipment storage appears to have been effectively managed

• No areas of free standing water or appearances indicating no leaks on equipment and
parts, particularly in covered areas

• No significant rusting, corrosion of various parts



 Pipes and opening appear to have been effectively sealed  

 Undisturbed dust coating in some areas indicate that equipment has not been disturbed 

or moved  

 No evidence evident of vermin or birds nesting in equipment  

 Equipment can be effectively traced between various inventory documentation  

 Maintenance efforts appear to have been effectively focused on equipment requiring 

heating, dehumidification, turning  

 GT is dehumified and records monitored/maintained  

 Generator has power to its heating coil circuits  

 Fin fan coolers are periodically turned  

 Heaters are on in various equipment  

 Computer and sensitive control equipment kept in climate controlled room  

 GT and generator management is consistent with Siemens instructions  

 Maintenance records indicate that the maintenance and monitoring of the stored 

equipment has been ongoing 

 An indicative walk‐down comparison with a summary inventory list indicates that critical 

equipment is stored and identified in original inventory activities. Upon project activation, a 

detailed inventory and sequence plan would be done by Energy Parts as part of their EPC 

implementation process.  

 The GT seems in good condition in terms of its visible external elements. The humidification 

system was operational during the visit  

 The generator was completed boxed up, but with power to its heating elements – likely more 

desirable than opening for a visual check  

 The GT and generator rotors are not turned, which is apparently consistent with Siemens laid up 

new unit practice  

 Would require extensive support systems to be in‐place and operating (i.e. lube oil, 

motor)  

 Would likely expose equipment to elements (vs boxed up)  

 Any issues with rotor bowing would be minimal and worked out during initial start‐

up/commissioning 

 Impressed with apparent capabilities and experience of Energy Parts and its site representative  

 Client focus, implementation of more complex/worse condition systems  

 Internal capabilities re fabrication, spares, engineering  

 Focus on building it as though they are owners/operators  

   

Given that the plan now is to use diesel/#2 oil as the fuel, I am less concerned with the fuel at Holyrood 

(versus trying to use existing #6 oil). Energy Parts experience should result in a modified fuelling system 

consistent with its use. It is evident that they also are looking at air intake and filter materials that would 

be more consistent with salt water environment at Holyrood versus the original design of the stored 

equipment/materials.  

  



One thought is how has the NOx emissions requirements been defined. The suitability of the existing 

water injection system is one issue that is outside of scope of my assessment, but should be considered 

(as I am sure that it has).  

  

Hope this suffices as a summary of my initial thoughts, if you want to discuss Thursday, I can be reached 

in Vancouver on my cell. I have copied for expediency to x and x.  
  
  
Blair Seckington  
Director, Power Consulting  
AMEC  
Power and Process Americas 
2020 Winston Park Drive,  Suite 700 , Oakville , Ontario, Canada L6H 6X7  
Tel +1 (905) 403-5004, Cell (647) 280-9324  
AMEC VoiP  #15-5004  
blair.seckington@amec.com 
amec.com 
 
 

 

EMAIL 2: 

 
 
From: /NLHydro 
To: "Seckington, Blair R" <Blair.Seckington@amec.com> 
Cc: @nlh.nl.ca>, "Seckington, Blair R" <Blair.Seckington@amec.com>, 

@amec.com>, @nlh.nl.ca'" @nlh.nl.ca>, @amec.com> 
Date: 05/01/2014 09:41 PM 
Subject: Re: Nalcor GT Inspection/Review - Initial Feedback - Seckington 
 
 
Hi Blair;  

We met up with x & x this morning and viewed the CTG and associated components.  

Basically our findings are consistent with yours.  We were very impressed with the 

condition of the equipment and didn't have any issues.  

 

regards;  

 

, P.Eng. 

Mechanical Design Engineer 

NF Hydro 
 
 



EMAIL 3: 

 
 
From: /NLHydro 
To: "Seckington, Blair R" <Blair.Seckington@amec.com> 
Cc: @NLHYDRO, @NLHydro, @NLHydro 
Date: 05/30/2014 02:48 PM 
Subject: 100 MW CTG - Draft 3rd Party Inspection Report Comments 
 
 
Hi Blair; 

Attached is my review of your draft 3rd Party inspection report using track changes. 

 

 
, P.Eng. 

Mechanical Design Engineer 

NF Hydro   
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